STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.
, *  SA-AE-10-0076

L.OUISIANA PIGMENT COMPANY, L.P. *

* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al #11496 *  AE-CN-08-0061

EH
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  * Docket No. 2009-2293-EQ
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *
La, R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. *

SETTLEMENT

The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between Louisiana Pigment Company, L.P.,
(“Respondent”) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).

I

Respondent is a partnership that owns and/or operates a chemical manufacturing facility

located in Westlake, Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
I

On January 23, 2009, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Peﬁalty, Enforcement No. AE-CN-08-0061, which was based upon the
following findings of fact:

The Respondent owns and/or operatés a chemical manufécturing facility known as the
Titanium Dioxide Facility (the facility) located at or near 3300 Bayou D’Inde Road in Westlake,
Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The facility operated under Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V1 issued

on May 13, 2003, and administratively amended on August 5, 2003; Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-



V2 issued on November 14, 2003, and administratively amended on December 9, 2003; Title V
Permit No. 0520-00142-V3 issued on October 20, 2004; Title V Peﬁnit No. 0520-00142-V4 issue‘d
on July 25, 2005; Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V5 issued on April 10, 2006; and currently
operates under Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V6 issued on September 18, 2007. The facility also
éperated under PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-553 (M-4) issued on November 14, 2003, which was
administratively amended on December 9, 2003; PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-553 (M-5) issued on
October 20, 2004; and currently operates under PSD Pernﬁt No. PSD-LA-553 (M-6) on July 25,

2005.

On or about March 29, 2007 through April 4, 2007, an inspection of the facility was

performed to determine the degree of compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.

The following violations were noted during the course of the inspection:

A. The Respondent submitted an annual compliance certification dated
March 31, 2006, indicating deviations that occurred in the first quarter of
2005. A review of the Department’s files indicated that the Respondent
failed to submit a quarterly deviation report for the first quarter of 2005
by June 30, 2005, in accordance with Specific Requirement 20 of Title V
Permit No. 0520-00142-V3. The failure to submit the first quarterly
deviation report for 2005 is a violation of Specific Requirement 20 of
Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V3, 40 CFR Part 70 General Condition R
and/or Louisiana Air Emissions Permit General Condition XI, LAC
33:H1.501.C.4 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

B. The Respondent submitted the quarterly deviation report for 2006 dated
July 19, 2006. The report was due by June 30, 2006. The failure to
submit the first quarterly deviation report for 2006 by June 30, 2006 is a
violation of Specific Requirement 20 of Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-
V4, LAC 33:111.501.C.4 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).
On or about April 14, 2008, a review of the Respondent’s Compliance Test that was
conducted on September 5 through 6, 2006, at the facility was performed to determine the degree of

compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.
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The following violation was noted during the course of the review:

The Respondent performed a compliance test for the Process Off-Gas
Incinerator (Emission Point No. 88-90) on or about September 5 through 6,
2006, in accordance with Specific Requirement 127 of Title V Permit No.
0520-00142-V5. The Department received the results of the compliance test
in a report dated November 6, 2006, from the Respondent. According to the
results, the hydrochloric acid maximum pound per hour permit limit was
exceeded during the test. The test results indicated an average emission rate
of 2.49 pounds per hour which exceeds the maximum pound per hour
limitation of 1.42 pounds per hour for the Process Off-Gas Incinerator
(Emission Point No. 88-90) as listed in Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V5.
Each exceedance of the hydrochioric acid maximum pound per hour emission
limit for the Process Off-Gas Incinerator (Emission Point No. 88-90) is a
violation of General Condition Il of Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V5,
LAC 33:1I1.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

On or about April 14, 2008, a review of the Respondent’s Compliance Test that was

conducted at the facility on December 3 through 10, 2007, was performed to determine the degree of

compliance with the Act and the Air Quality Regulations.

The following violation was noted during the course of the review:

The Respondent performed a compliance test for the Process Off-Gas
Incinerator (Emission Point No. 88-90) on or about December 3, 2007
through December 10, 2007, in accordance with Specific Requirement 125 of
Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V6. The Department received the results of
the compliance test in a report dated February 8, 2008, from the Respondent.
According to the results, the particulate matter (PM;g) was 10.83 pound per
hour during testing that was performed using the following scenario:
“Maximum Rates with the DSU.” This amount is above the maximum pound
per hour permit limit of 9.54 pounds per hour as listed in Title V Permit No.
0520-00142-V6 and above the 9.60 pounds per hour listed in PSD-L.A-553
(M-6). Each exceedance of the maximum pound per hour particulate matter
(PMip) limit for the Process Off-Gas Incinerator (Emission Point No. 88-90)
is a violation of General Condition I of Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V6
and General Condition Il of PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-553 (M-6), LAC
33:1L501.C.4, La R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

The Respondent submitted a permit modification application to the Department. Based on the

Department’s review of the application, Title V Permit No. 0520-00142-V6 was issued on
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September 18, 2007, which revised the emissions limitations for hydrochloric acid for the Post
Treatment Vent Mist Eliminator (Emission Point No. 95-31—EQT 71) and for hydrochloric acid for
the Process Gas Incinerator (Emission Point No. 88-90—EQT 13).
i
In response to the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Respondent
made a timely request for a hearing,
v
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
\Y%

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
THREE THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($3,000.00), of which One Thousand Five and

66/100 Dollars ($1,005.66) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the

claims set forth in this agreement.

VI
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), the
Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settiement for the purpose of
determining compliance history in connection with any future enforcement or permitting action by
the Department against Réspondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be estopped from
objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as proving the violations alleged

herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.
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VII

This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for ail pUrposes, including_,
but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby waives any
right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such review as may
be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to enforce this
agreement.

VIII

This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing, In agreeing to
the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil penalties set
forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.

IX

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form,
wording, and size approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent ﬁas submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public. notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days have
elapsed since publication of the notice.

X

Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If

payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the Department.

Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
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or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form {Exhibit A).
X
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settiement.
XII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Setilement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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LOUISIANA PIGMENT COMPANY

o Aotk

~ \éSignature)
7 .
/o Ha 1
(Print)

rree: Pl ??n)(' Mﬁ n?j"”f

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this Zb iL day of
Q-\-\D\G 20 W\ et WasMela R

NOTARY PUB%. (IDI# (4L )

adia B R eshnel\

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Chgfyl‘ﬁonnier Nolan, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this .S - day of
TN L e ,20 12, at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.
- :

NOTARY PUBLIC(ID # Q0S92 )
( L*ﬂi Rl H=
Pl oo+
Db [ n,

(stamped or printed)

Preliminary Approval: 0
Cheryl Sonnier Nolan, Assistant Secretary
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State of Touistana
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
PO, BOX 94005
BATON ROUGE
70804-9005

James D, “Bubppy” CalbweLL
ATTORNEY GENERAL

December 2, 2011

Mr. Herman Robinson, Executive Counsel
La. Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

P.O. Box 4302

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302

Re:  AG Review of DEQ Settlement;
Louisiana Pigment Company, L.P.
Settlement No. SA-AE-10-0076
Dear Mr. Robinson:

Pursuant to the authority granted to me by Art. IV, Sec. 8 of the state constitution and
R.S. 30:2050.7, I approve the above referenced settlement.

J(O

/ DDY” CALDWELL
/TORNEY GENERAL

JDC/MKT/SBJ



SETTLEMENT PAYMENT FORM

Please attach this form to your settlement payment
and submit to:

Department of Environmental Quality
Financial Services Division
P. 0. Box 4303
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4303
Aitn:  Accountant Administrator

Payment#_

Respondent: LOUISIANA PIGMENT COMPANY, L.P.

Settlement NO: SA-AE-10-0076

Enforcement Tracking No(s): AE-CN-08-0061
Payment Amount: $3,000.00

Al Number: 1149
Alternate ID No(s):
TEMPO Activity Number:

For Official Use Only.
Do Not write in this Section.
Check Number: Check Date:

Check Amount: Received Date:

PIV Number: PIV Date:

Stamp “Paid” in the box to the right
and initial.

Route Completed form to:

Celena Cage, Administrator
Enforcement Division

And copy Dwana C. King
Legal Division
Settlement Payment Form 4/18/11 EXH'BIT A
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